
From: Pat.A.Simcox@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Pat.A.Simcox@met.pnn.police.uk]  
Sent: 09 October 2017 14:18 

To: ldfprogrammeofficer@tiscali.co.uk 
Subject: Main Modifications to Merton's Estates Local Plan 
 

Good afternoon Pauline, 

  

I hope you are keeping well. 

  

Future Merton invited me to send representations regarding the Main Modifications to 

Merton's Estates Local Plan.  I have viewed the documents and have no response to make.  

  
Please note: if you do not receive a reply from me or an out of office reply please contact me by 
telephone as it might mean I have not received your email as some are redirected into an internally 
hidden Spam box that I can not access.   
Kind regards 

Pat 
Pat Simcox BSc (Hons) | Designing Out Crime Officer | Metropolitan Police 
Service  
MPS Crime Prevention and TP Capability 
 
MetPhone: 735834 | Telephone: 020 8247 5834 | Mobile: 078 2511 0114 
E-mail: Pat.A.Simcox@met.police.uk 
Address: Teddington Police Station, 18 Park Road, Teddington, TW11 0AQ 
_________________________________________________________________ 
The Primary Objective of an Efficient Police Force is the Prevention of Crime.  
Crime Prevention Advice: MPS Crime Prevention Advice | Internal Advice for Staff  
MetSec Code: RESTRICTED (Unless otherwise marked) 
Please note that Crime Prevention Advice and the information does not constitute legal or other professional 
advice; it is given free and without the intention of creating a contract or without the intention of accepting any 
legal responsibility. It is based on the information supplied and current crime trends in the area. All other 
applicable health, safety and fire regulations should be adhered to. 
All material is subject to copyright. Unless it is specifically stated that particular material is available for general 
use then it should not be copied or re-used without the explicit permission of the Metropolitan Police Service or 
of other copyright holders where material is used under licence.  


Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless absolutely necessary 

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal 
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email 
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities, 
you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. 
MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.  Consequently, any email 
and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to 
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility 
for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents.  The security of this email and 
any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious 
software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any 
views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).  

Find us at: 

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk  

Twitter: @metpoliceuk 

http://content.met.police.uk/Site/crimeprevention
http://intranet.aware.mps/Corporate/Crime_Prevention/index.htm

